
Phyllis Beaulieu 

From: Jack [charltonex@bellnet.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 10:02 AM
To: holwellj@inac-ainc.gc.ca; lpayette@nirb.ca; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: pwpconsulting@bellnet.ca
Subject: N2008C0010, 08EN024, 2BE-BUG0712: incinerator
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5/27/2008

To All,  
As requested in the NIRB Assessment and Decision of April 30, 2008, Ur-Energy will be using a Smart 
Ash cyclonic barrel burner incinerator as manufactured by Elastec Inc.of Illinois, USA and modified 
by Matrix Aviation of Yellowknife. This unit has been purchased from Matrix Aviation. 
  
John D. Charlton, P. Geo 
Charlton Mining Exploration Inc 
2020 Brentwood 
St-Lazare, Qc.  J7T 2G5 
  
Phone/FAX:  450.455.2850 
Mobile: 514-889-2850 
  
  
This e-mail is CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed.  
Any distribution, copying or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
message in error, please e-mail J.D. Charlton immediately and delete this message. 
  


